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Town Clerk

Subject: Calibration of Speed Laser Device

 

From: Matthews, Julian, 2846  
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:15 AM 
To: Michael Keys <michael.keys@dronfield.gov.uk> 
Cc: Flower, Jonathan, 12853  
Subject: Calibration of Speed Laser Device 
  
Morning Mike 
  
Hope you are keeping well. 
  
I know that you said that you would set up a reminder for this to be discussed at meeting approaching 
the calibration date but the laser needs calibrating by 16th February 2024.  Has approval been given, 
so that we can get the device sent off in time? 
  
The cost will be £245 plus carriage and VAT.   Carriage being £22 + VAT outbound and £20 + VAT 
return. 
  
Thank you 
  
Jules 
  
  

Kind regards 

  

PC 2846 Julian MATTHEWS 

Dronfield SNT Officer 

Derbyshire Constabulary 

Dronfield Police Station, 

37/39 Lea Road, 

Dronfield, 

Derbyshire 

S18 1SD 

Tel 101- (internal 68168) 

07860/825309 
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julian.matthews@derbyshire.police.uk 

dronfield.neighbourhood@derbyshire.police.uk 
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